
POPI DIMITROPOULOU, CPC

FILARETOU 7,111 47, ATHENS,GR
[M] +30 6977 075124
[E] INFO@KALIFOS.COM
[IN] WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/
KALLIOPIDIMITROPOULOU/
KALIFOS.COM



Popi Dimitropoulou, CPC is the creator of KALIFOS.

As a Creative Business & Career Coach, Popi works with organizations, individuals and entrepreneurs from Greece and abroad. Having experience in personal and work challenges, she empowers and inspires her clients to overcome obstacles and to play a leading role in their lives and their businesses.

Her Vision is to help professionals to liberate their locked power through creativity, to achieve success in personal and professional life.

Her ability to see the creative leadership skills that every person hides inside and the natural ability to unlock it, inspired Popi to create a platform for communication, guidance and education to steer through specific technical actions and practical tools, towards a happier life and a successful career.

She writes for the HuffPost Greece as a guest Blogger and she is the author of the eBook: "[9 Destinations for success](#)".

Associated Certified Professional Coach (Rayner Institute), with extensive experience in cultural institutions and arts. Popi specializes in Appreciative Inquiry method (AI Method), a model that seeks out the best in people, organizations and their environments. Has over 15 years of experience in the field of culture and arts and the last years, works with individuals and companies as a Business Coach. Popi has conducted over 1.500 coaching sessions at individual and corporate level. Is a graduate of the Faculty of Humanities (Hellenic Open University) and Rayner Institute of Canada.

Popi is a Member of the Columbia Coaching Learning Association and of the International Coaching Federation (ICF).

She is married and mother of two children.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

FREELANCER - CAREER & BUSINESS COACH {2014-PRESENT}
PRIVATE COACHING CLIENTS AND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT SERVICES TO

- Boston Scientific Hellas S.A, as an executive coach to the leadership team
- Private clients who want to make a career transition and thrive professionally and personally
- Business owners / Start-up's founders, who want to develop their business and maximize their results
- Private Schools who want to offer dynamic support to their students

BENAKI MUSEUM, AUGUST 2002 - DECEMBER 2014
ASSISTANT TO GENERAL MANAGER (BENAKI MUSEUM SHOP)

Main role was to lead the development of the Benaki Museum Shops and assist the General Manager

- Public Relations: Press Contact, Newsletters, Promote new products and new events
- Member of the Creative & Development Committee
- Benaki Museum e-shop: Content organization
- Event & exhibition production

ODI LTD, CONCERT & EVENT MANAGEMENT CORP, APRIL 2000-
JULY 2002

- Artist's Management,
- Music Concerts Production - Public Relations

VOLUNTEER WORK

CoachActivism Project, Member of the Subcommittee

CoachActivism Project is an initiative of professional coaches operating in Greece and worldwide, which aims to support the volunteers (either independents or from NGOs) who are helping with the refugee crisis.

-Member of the local community for the people in need.

SPECIAL PROJECTS

Student Coaching Project, 2015 - present

- Students (60 participant/academic year) receive coaching on, managing stress for the University exams, discovering personal talents and skills, setting life goals and getting guidance about professional direction.

- The Museum "Out of the Box": 35th Anniversary of the Benaki Shop

Exhibition and Event for International Museum Day, 2013

Based on Popi's idea, the Museum created a very successful exhibition and event with dozens of artists, volunteers and art workshops. The main purpose of the event was the financial support of the Benaki Museum.

EDUCATION

Certified Professional Coaching Program, Rayner Institute, (Accredited by the International Coach Federation), Canada, 2014

B.A., Studies in European Civilization, Hellenic Open University, Patra, Greece, 2012

LANGUAGES

English - Fluent

Italian - Intermediate

Greek - Native